From:Planning Work
Sent:17 Mar 2021 04:31:21

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,
Subject:FW: 41 How Lane Poringland

Attachments:image005.jpg, 1image006.jpg, image007.jpg, image008.jpg, non materials amendment.pdf,
20210313 093623.jpg, 20210313 093637 .jpg, 20210313 093729.jpg, 20210313 093648.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Graham Roe <groe@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 16 March 2021 12:14

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: 41 How Lane Poringland

Nicola
Hello, can you please set up a new NMA application please

Regards
Graham Roe
Business Support Officer: Technical

t 01508533827 e groe@s-norfolk.gov.uk

B

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: 16 March 2021 08:37

To: Planning Idox <Planningidox@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: 41 How Lane Poringland

Please find attached non material amendment application for validating.
Further documents on another e mail following

Thank you



Lynn Armes
Planning Officer
t 01508533960 e larmes@s-norfolk.gov.uk

Sent: 13 March 2021 1
To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: 41 Howe lane question

Hi Lynn,

Sorry for Delay I've been away with work, please see attached the completed forms and amended elevation drawing with my
proposed moving of the entrance door.

Hopefully you have all relevant information to move forward with my build.
Thank you for your patience

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021, 08:37

To: Scott Youngson
Subject: RE: 41 Howe lane question

Dear Mr Youngman
The form you have filled in not the one required. Please find attached the appropriate forms.
You will need to submit an amended plan showing the changes.

Kind regards

Lynn Armes
Planning Officer
t 01508533960 e larmes@s-norfolk.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.



From: Scott Youngson <youngsonsl1976@gmail.com>
Sent: 03 March 2021 18:07
To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Subject: Re: 41 Howe lane question

Hi Lynne,

Please see attached notice as requested.

Hopefully this could be an option if we decide on this it leaves our options open.
Thank you for your patience xx

Kind regards

Scott Youngson

07498061467

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:08:53 PM

Subject: RE: 41 Howe lane question

Once the application is validated in normally takes about a week.

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

From: Scott Youngson
Sent: 03 March 2021

To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: 41 Howe lane question

Hi,

OKis this a long process 7
Thank you

Kind regards

Scott Youngson

07498061467

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 2:08:52 PM




To: Scott Youngsom
Subject: RE: 41 Ho
Dear Mr Youngson

Thank you for your enquiry.

To make changes to the approved plans you will have to submit a non material amendment application . The plans can
be found on planningportal.co.uk

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

Sent: 28 February 2021 10:51
To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: 41 Howe lane question

Hi Lynne,
Thank you for your approval,

| have a question my builder visited to discuss job and made a suggestion of possibly moving the front door entrance to the side to
avoid wind draft when opening or answering door.

No | have planning can | make small changes to the door position?
Also | would move glass panel to front were door would have been ?
No changes to measurements just positions of door and window panel
Kind regards

Scott Youngson

07498061467

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:43:23 PM

To: Scott Youngso

Subject: RE: Velux end elevation

That would probably be the best way of doing it.



Lynn Armes
Planning Officer
t 01508 533960 e larmes@s-norfolk.gov.uk

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

From: Scott Young
Sent: 26 January 2

To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Velux end elevation

Hi

Arrrrrr ok

Could | do a word document with my description as an additional to plan and reference it 1a ?
Like this | can send back today

I'm really sorry

Kind regards

Scott Youngson

07498061467

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Se
To
Su

| am afraid | can see the drawings but still cannot see the description.

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

From: youngsons1976@gmail.com <youngsons1976@gmail.com>
Sent: 26 January 2021 13:53




To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Velux end elevation

Hi,
No promlem, hope this works ok please click on top left corner it will then let you see the comments any issues let me know.

Thank you for being patient.

From: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: 26 January 2
To: Scott Youngso
Subject: RE: Velux

Hi Scott

| now don’t have access to the plan either

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

From: Scott Youngso
Sent: 26 January 2021

To: Lynn Armes <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Velux end elevation

Hi Lynne,

This is my view my end with notes in comments hope this helps.

Thank you

Kind regards
Scott Youngson

07498061467

o S

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 12:00:33 PM
To: 'Lynn Armes' <LArmes@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Velux end elevation

Hi Lynne,



Glan the drawing opened ok you should see a small comment box which will open with my comments which | just added the
height of window from pavement heights

Please let me know you have access to the comments

Thank you



